Children’s Menu 14 euros

Crispy Multi Seeds Chicken, French Fries
Or
Today’s Fish, Ratatouille

Nutella, Whipped Cream’s Crépe
Or
Vanilla and Candy Floss Ice Cream with Smarti

Drink Choice :
Lemonade, Syrup,
Orange or Apple Juice,
Coke

We welcome you all year round

For your professional events,
Seminars, study day,
Evening stage, business meal ...

For your private events,
Weddings, baptism, communions,
Family meals, birthdays...

Our brochure is available at the reception
Please don’t hesitate to ask for a visit of our seminar rooms
And a numbering for your convention, seminar or residential seminar

Our partners :
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MANOIR DE BEAUVOIR

635 Route de Beauvoir 86550 Mignaloux-Beauvoir
Tél : 33 (0)5 49 55 47 47
Fax : 33 (0)5 49 55 31 95
resa-manoir@garrigae.fr

Manoir de Beauvoir History
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The Manoir de Beauvoir is found on the site of the original "Domaine de la Boissonnerie” which was
probably built towards the end of the 15 century.

In 1840 the land registry indicates a re-construction of “La Boissonnerie” and thereafter called “The
Manoir de Beauvoir” In 1850 everything passed in to the hands of Isidore Chevallereau (1794-1878)
Poitiers, who also owned the “Chateau de Touffou”. He sold the Manor in 1863 to Guillaume de Fautreau
(1809-1865), the director of the insurance company “ Mutuelle de Poitiers”.

The Manoir de Beauvoir originally the Domaine de la Boissonnerie, was left to Arthur Nouveau de la Carte,
Viscount of Fautreau the adopted son of Guillaume de Fautreau. This is were his two children were born
in 1867 and 1870.

The Manoir de Beauvoir was sold in 1877 to Marquis Ernest de la Corbiere. According to the land registry
it was the Marquis who in 1878 demolished the Manor - Boissonnerie, and built the new Manor we now
know today, situated in the field immediately to the east of the old Manor. It is probably at this time that
the woodwork and chimneys that are still visible inside the Manor were installed.

The Marquis de la Corbiere was the mayor of Mignaloux - Beauvoir from 1888 until his death at the age
of 81 in 1897. Charles Theodore Allenet Lieutenant Colonel of the infantry, bought the Manoir de Beauvoir
as his residence. In 1904 he construct a garden house which is indicated by the date carved in the house.
His widow sold the property in 1915 to Maurice Gilbert founder of “The Cafe Gilbert” in Poitiers.

He lived in the Hotel on the boulevard Grand Cerf located 15 Rue de Blossac ,( currently the administrative
court). He spent his free time in the Manoir de Beauvoir, his country home.

When he purchased the estate it consisted of the new Manor built 1878, the old farm, and maybe the
rest of the old boissonnerie (now situated on the footpath between the greenhouse and the contemporary
hotel building

In 1922 he built a green house and a laundry room. Between 1929 and 1935 with architects Maurice and
Pierre-Andre Ursault major restoration work is done, giving the Manoir de Beauvoir the present
appearance today.

At the same time the architects working for Mr Gilbert work on the hotel Grand Ceft on Rue de Blossac .
The roof of the Manor is restored adding small skylights .and a central staircase. Above all a terrace is
attached on the side of the Manor house, and a pond is added to the east of the terrace. Around the
Manor house landscape gardeners Vuaud-Bruant designed formal gardens. Enclosed by a yew hedge, the
gardens includ a number of flower beds, designed symmetrically in the French style. In line with the pond
the perspective is marked by a statue by the sculpture Georges Chauvel. Representing “"Dawn sound
alarm on a horn”. Another statue by Georges Chauvel is added on the terrace.

The exterded park is embellished with new plants including Cedars from Lebanon and oaks from America.
A hunting lodge is constructed north of the Manor house. In 1929 Maurice Gilbert had a chapel built south
of the Manor house in remembrance of the birth of his first born son, Claude.

During the second world war the family Gilbert took refuge in his property of Beauvoir. Maurice Gilbert
died there on the 12t September 1944 at the age of 80, his wife lived at the Manor until her death in1958.

The farming activity on the property ceased at that time. From 1990 the Manoir de Beauvoir and its
grounds are transformed into a hotel restaurant and a 18 hole golf club. The alteration work is entrusted
to Serge Cailaud, a purpose built hotel is constructed west of the Manor house and the golf club-house,
is built south of the barn.
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« Birdie » Formula « Eagle » Formula
Starter & Main Course Or Starter & Main Course &
Main Course & Dessert Dessert
30.00€ 37.00€

Starters

* Heirloom tomato and mozzarella terrine,
tomato-basil sorbet, arugula pesto

* Salmon gravlax with black berries,
combava mayo, passion fruit vinaigrette

* Charentais melon with port, watercress financier,
grilled bacon, melon sorbet

* Goat cheese mousse infused with rosemary,
sweet-and-sour pepper tartare, tomato gel

Main courses

* 7-hour braised beef chuck, green pepper shortbread,
fir-smoked Anna potatoes, cooking jus

* Beef fillet with fennel and gamashio,
roasted baby potatoes, confit vegetables, rich jus (+€7)

* Hake fillet, shellfish foam,
wasabi pea purée, grilled pak choi

* Yellow chicken spring roll stuffed with prawns, braised sucrine,
nuoc-mam mayonnaise, shellfish bisque

* Summer vegetable mille-feuille, '
Provencal vinaigrette

Cheese/Desserts

* Selection of matured goat cheeses from Poitou
* Grapefruit, citrus granita, Genoa cake,
grapefruit cream, candied celery
* Strawberry medley, olive shortbread,

hibiscus gel, basil mousse
* Hay-infused frozen parfait, intense ganache,
cocoa reduction, hazelnut streusel






